6/3/24, 10:17 AM Gmail - Re: Order from NL

M Gma“ Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Order from NL

1 message

Bob Scholte <bob@sublimeindustry.nl> 2 June 2024 at 15:14
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Hello Kate,

Well thanks for the information but that is to late for our project.

So then i like to cancel the order, thank you for your time.

Met vriendelijke groet / Kind regards,

Bob Scholte

{3 ©|Sublime Industry

Tel : +31 113 8555 65
Mob : +31 680089738

bob@sublimeindustry.nl

Sublime Industry BV
Van Dusseldorpstraat 40
4461 LV Goes

Nederland
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6/3/24, 10:17 AM Gmail - Re: Order from NL
www.sublimeindustry.nl

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Friday, 31 May 2024 at 12:44

To: Bob Scholte <bob@sublimeindustry.nl>
Subject: Re: Order from NL

Good morning Bob,

| hope you are well.

| have been informed by our commercial director that the lead time for your order of part number 0110539
- oxygen sensor KE-25F4 (O ring input) is now mid September 2024 and that this sensor type will be
discontinued by the manufacturer after September.

Please could | ask if you are prepared to wait until mid September for this item?

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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